
Reference Materials  
 

Federal Web Resources 
  

Web Newsletter    www.homelandsecurityinstitute.org
  

Pipeline and Hazardous Material Safety http://hazmat.dot.gov/erg2004/erg2004.pdf
  

Al Qaeda Training Manual   http://www.usdoj.gov/ag/trainingmanual.htm
  

NIMS/ICS Online Forms    http://www.nimsonline.com/download_center/index.htm#forms
  

ICS Forms and Tools    http://www.osha.gov/sltc/etools/ics/
  

Emergency Preparedness and Response to Radiological Incidents 
http://www.bt.cdc.gov/radiation/casualtiesradioactive.asp

  
EPA Emergency Response   http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/emeremergencyresponse.html

  
EPA Emergency Preparedness   http://www.epa.gov/ebtpages/emeremergencypreparedness.html

  
Federal Emergency Management Administration 

www.fema.gov
  

Emergency Management Institute   http://training.fema.gov/emiweb/
  

Courses and Publications by FEMA  www.fema.gove/nims
  

National Institutes of Health   www.nih.gov
  

National Library of Medicine   www.sis.nlm.nih.gov
  

National Nuclear Security Administration  www.nnsa.doe.gov
  

US Coast Guard National Response Center  http://www.nrc.uscg.mil/nrchp.html
  

National Weather Service    www.nws.noaa.gov
  

Department of Agriculture National Disaster Assistance 
http://disaster.usda.gov/

  
Office of Domestic Preparedness   http://www.ojp.usdoj.gov/odp/welcome.html

  
Office of Hazardous Materials   http://hazmat.dot.gov/index.html

  
Department of Agriculture Risk Management Agency 

http://www.rma.usda.gov/
  

Department of Energy National Laboratories 
www.doe.gov

  
Dept. of Health & Human Services National Disaster Medical System 

http://ndms.dhhs.gov/
  

Department of Homeland Security, (NIMS). March 2004. 
http://www.dhs.gov/interweb/assetlibrary/NIMS-90-web.pdf
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Resource Typing Definitions- I. FEMA, 2004 
http://www.fema.gov/pdf/preparedness/initial_60_rtd.pdf

  
Emergency Management Accreditation Program (EMAP), 2003 

http://www.emaponline.org/index.cfm
  

National Oceanic & Atmospheric Administration Office of Response & Restoration  
http://response.restoration.noaa.gov/

  
National Institute of Occupational Safety and Health  

http://www.cdc.gov/niosh/about.html
  

National Guard Joint Interagency Training Center  
http://www.jitc-west.org/index.html

  
CDC Environmental Health   http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/ehs/ETP/default.htm

  
Center for Disease Control   www.cdc.gov

  
Intel Center (terrorism information site) http://www.intelcenter.com

  
FBI’s Most Wanted Terrorists   http://www.fbi.gov/wantedterrorists/fugitives.htm

  
Political & Security Intel. Analysis by Experts  

www.inteligx.ocm
  

Organization Chart: federal agencies dealing with terrorism 
http://cns.miis.edu/research/cbw/domestic.htm#wmdchart

  
FEMA Policy Digest    www.fema.gov/r-n-r/pa/

  
Guide for All-Hazard Emergency Operations Planning  

www.fema.gov/pdf/plan/0-prelim.pdf
  

 
 
State Web Resources 
  

Weekly Information Reports (DEM)  http://www.dola.state.co.us/oem/
  

Lessons Learned Information Sharing  https://www.llis.dhs.gov
  

National Governor's Association   www.nga.org
  

Colorado Natural Hazards Center   http://www.colorado.edu/hazards/
  

1,100 WEB sites compiled by Road Island Health Dept.  
http://www.health.ri.gov/biot/web_sites.doc

  
Ready Together New Jersey   www.njhomelandsecurity.gov
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